
 From: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 12:43 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: RE: Approval Requested: FW: Chicago CISO of the Year Award Program -  Event #3 Registration 

Reminder NEXT Tuesday, July 15th 

  

Thanks, Steve!  I attended the event in my official capacity at the sponsor’s invitation. 

  

- Bruce 

  

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Bruce P. Coffing, CISSP, QTE | Chief Information Security Officer 

City of Chicago | Department of Technology & Innovation 

2 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 1130 | Chicago, IL 60602 

(o) +1-312-744-2461 | (m) +1-312-405-2344 | (e) bruce.coffing@chicago.gov 

  

DTI Website | Join DTI 

 

  

From: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 2:58 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Approval Requested: FW: Chicago CISO of the Year Award Program -  Event #3 Registration 

Reminder NEXT Tuesday, July 15th 

  

Steve – I am seeking authorization to attend the third of four networking events for the Chicago CISO of 

the Year Award (there are two CISO of the Year award programs in Chicago).  I have been involved with 

this one for years prior to coming to the City, previously participating as a judge in the program.  I am not 

a candidate this year.  I was two (or three) years ago and I’ll likely be again next year or the year after. 

  

The details aren’t in the message below.  Here are the details from the registration site. 

mailto:bruce.coffing@chicago.gov
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dti.html
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/sites/chitech/home/dti-jobs.html
mailto:Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org


  

Thank you, 

  

- Bruce 

  

  

Details: 

Location: Raised Urban Rooftop located in the Renaissance Chicago Downtown Hotel, 1 W Wacker Drive, 

Chicago, IL 60601 

Date and time: Tue, Jul 15, 2025 5:00 PM - 8:00 PM 

  

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

 

  

From: Chicago CISO of the Year Award Program <news@chicagocisooftheyear.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 2:03 PM 

To: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Subject: Chicago CISO of the Year Award Program -  Event #3 Registration Reminder NEXT Tuesday, July 

15th 

  

  

  [Warning: External email] 

mailto:bruce.coffing@chicago.gov
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dti.html
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/sites/chitech/home/dti-jobs.html
mailto:news@chicagocisooftheyear.com
mailto:Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov


 

 

View this email in your browser 

  

 

 

 

 

A reminder for Event #3, coming next week 

 

Raised Urban Rooftop located in the Renaissance Chicago Downtown Hotel 

1 W Wacker Dr 

Chicago, IL 60601 

 

Click Here to Register 

 

https://www.chicagocisooftheyear.com/ 
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This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and 

may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of 

this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are 

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any 

attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the 

individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and 

printout thereof. 

  

 


